

CATHERINE RIELLY

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR Community Economic Development
ELECTED Academic Senate (2005-2007, 2007-2009)
MEMBER Academic Committee (Chair 2005-2006)

PROGRAM AFFILIATIONS

CHAIRMAN ICED (International Masters); ICED Committee
Faculty PhD Program

EDUCATION

PHD 1993 Harvard University, Political Economy & Government
Fulbright 1986-87 Yaounde University, Cameroon (Economics)
MPP Harvard University, Kennedy School of Government
BA Stanford University, History (*highest honors*)



CONTACT

OFFICE 116 Webster Hall
ADDRESS 2500 North River Rd, Manchester, New Hampshire 03106-1045
PHONE 603-644-3156
E-MAIL c.rielly@snhu.edu
WEB LINKS <http://www.snhu.edu/146.asp> (ICED)

SUMMARY PROFILE

Associate Professor and Chair of the International MS in CED program (SIP Summer Intensive, and Weekend programs) and a Senior Research Fellow at the Applied Research Center in CED. A Political Economist, Catherine has conducted research, training, and technical assistance on public policy, economics, democratization and governance, gender and HIV/AIDS for the Harvard Institute for International Development, UNIFEM, UNFPA, UNDP, the Asian Development Bank, USAID, the governments of Mali, Zambia, and Uganda, and the Kennedy School of Government. At *Abt Associates*, she built an international governance practice focusing on Executive Office capacity and decentralization, funded by the World Bank, UNDP, Asian Development Bank, and USAID. She assisted Offices of the President, Prime Minister and Cabinet in Africa, Asia, and the Middle East, and worked in over 20 countries, including: Mali, Zambia, Cameroon, Uganda, Kenya, Senegal, Madagascar, Rwanda, Malaysia, Sri Lanka, Singapore, Philippines, Botswana, Canada, Australia, France, Great Britain, West Bank/Gaza. Her research focuses on the economic empowerment of women to counter HIV/AIDS.

INTERESTS Public Policy, Economics, democratization & governance, gender & HIV/AIDS in developing countries.

ADMINISTRATIVE APPOINTMENTS

CHAIRMAN	ICED Masters Program	2005-
SR. RESEARCH FELLOW	Applied Research Center (Associate Director, 2003-2004)	2003-

CURRENT SCHOLARSHIP

CO-PRINCIPAL INVESTIGATOR	The Intersection between Gender, HIV/AIDS and Conflict. Boston University Center for International Health, funded by UNIFEM/UNFPA.	2001-2002
---------------------------	------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------	-----------

projects: see [faculty profile addendum](#)

COURSES TAUGHT

CED811 Political Economy (doctoral course)

CED858 **Policy Analysis and CED** (doctoral course)

CED859 **Advanced Policy Analysis and CED** (doctoral course)

ICD533 **Principles and Practices of Development** (masters course)

ICD514 **Gender Issues in Development** (masters course)

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

RECENT BOOK CHAPTER, PAPERS, REPORTS

See addendum.

16 documents: see [faculty profile addendum](#)

PROFESSIONAL & COMMUNITY SERVICE

See addendum.

community service & recognition: see [faculty profile addendum](#)
